

California Historical Society
for reference use only

Nov. 27, 1908

Attention Mr. A.W. Dodd.

New Jersey Zinc Co.,

New York

Gentlemen:-

Enclosed we hand you order for 450 tons XX Zinc to be taken as wanted during 1909. We understand that price is to be same as for 1908, viz:-- 5¢ per lb. f.o.b. New York less freight allowance of 30¢ per 100# or less 40¢ per 100# if taken f.o.b. your works. Also enclose order for 45 Tons Florence Red Seal and 60 tons Florence Green Seal Zinc to be taken as wanted during 1909. We understand prices are to be

Red Seal 6½¢

Green Seal 7¢

f.o.b. New York, less freight allowance of 30¢ per 100#.

Also understand that if we ship via Panama Line and take goods f.o.b. your works, we are to have the benefit of same freight allowance as on the XX, viz:-- 40¢ per 100#.

We enclose shipping instructions for 125 tons XX Zinc.

Very truly yours,